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TO: Ohio Statewide Automated Child Welfare Information System (SACWIS) users who
complete any of the following activities:

e Visitation Plan

e Medicaid Eligibility

o State Adoption Maintenance Subsidy (SAMS)

e Post Adoption Special Services Subsidy (PASSS)
FROM: Brittaney Carter, Chief Information Officer

DATE: July 29, 2025
SUBJECT:  Deployment Communication for Ohio SACWIS-RTIS Hotfix Release 4.40.6
What problem are we trying to solve?

As a result of Release 4.40, some issues were identified in the SAMS, PASSS and Visitation Plan
functionality.

What can you expect?
The following changes have been made within Ohio SACWIS:

Case Module:
e Thejava error received when attempting to edit or view the Sibling Visitation tab
within the Family Case Plan has been corrected.

Financial Module:

e The ability to upload documents on PASSS records has been corrected.

e SAMS reviews have been updated to display the Medicaid Details when the Medicaid
question is Yes.

e AAsubsidies will now display Managed Care Organizations in the MCO dropdown for
user selection.

e KPIP has been updated to allow agencies to enter applications for the new SFY.

e Various fixes have been implemented to the OB interface data exchange.
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Deployment Details
Hotfix Release 4.40.6 is currently scheduled for deployment on Tuesday, July 29, 2025.

If you have additional questions pertaining to this Deployment Communication, please visit the
Customer Care Center for assistance.
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